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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #058-2018 
University of Maine at Augusta Bangor Campus Snow Plowing & 

Removal Services 

    RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 

    March 30, 2018 

 
This addendum responds to initial questions submitted by vendors. 

 
Q1. Is there a location on campus for dumping snow for snow removal? 
 
A1. Yes 
 
Q2. Will the University provide a staging location for equipment to be 

stored? 
 
A2. Yes 
 
Q3. If awarded the contract to do all of the snow plowing for all of the 

parking lots and roads does the University have a salt shed that can 
be utilized by the Contractor? 

 
A3. No, for now the University will need to still utilize the salt shed for 

clearing and salt application of the walkways.   
 
Q4. Will the University notify the Contractor if school is going to be closed? 
 
A4. Yes 
 
Q5. Does the other parking lots that belong to the University need to be 

maintained at the same level as the parking lots for the Rehab Center? 
 
A5. If classes have been canceled or is after hours the plowing of the 

remaining University parking lots do not need to be plowed as often as 
the Rehab Center however fire lanes are to be kept open.  Contractor 
is to follow MS4 Standard Operating Procedures with regards to 
applying any ice control measures.  When classes have NOT been 
canceled some classes start as early as 7:00 AM and thus the parking 
lot shall be plowed prior to the start of class making it usable for 
students. 

 
Q6. If plowing all of the campus is Taft Street to be plowed by the 

Contractor? 
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A6. Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ryan Ward 
Sourcing Manager 

Strategic Procurement 
University of Maine Services 

5761 Keyo Building 
Orono, ME 04469-5761



 

 

 

 


